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Market Consultation Questionnaire 
This questionnaire is intended for participants in the upcoming market consultation 
meeting related to the tender for Project Management Unit (PMU) Consultancy Services for 
an EBRD-administered project in the Nuclear Safety Sector in Ukraine. The purpose is to 
assess market interest, capability, availability, and willingness to participate in the 
subsequent tender. 

Section 1: General Information 
1. Please provide the name of your organization, country of registration, and main office 
location. 

2. Please indicate the main contact person for this consultation (name, title, email, phone). 

3. Briefly describe your organization’s core areas of expertise and service offerings related 
to project management and consultancy. 

Section 2: Market Interest and Appetite 
4. Are you interested in participating in the upcoming tender for PMU consultancy services? 

   - ☐ Yes 
   - ☐ No 
   - ☐ Maybe (please elaborate) 

5. What are the main factors that would influence your decision to submit a bid? (e.g., 
contract size, scope, location, experience for further references, partnership opportunities) 

6. Are there any particular circumstances, conditions or barriers for your company to 
participate in the upcoming tender for PMU consultancy?  

Section 3: Capability and Experience 
7. Please summarize your organization’s experience in delivering PMU or similar 
consultancy services for public sector or donor-funded projects. 

8. Have you previously worked with international development partners or multilateral 
organizations? Please list relevant examples (project name, duration, client, scope). 

9. What is your experience with managing multi-stakeholder projects and coordinating 
across government institutions or donor agencies? 

10. What is your experience in nuclear sector decommissioning projects? 

Section 4: Availability and Resources 
11. Do you have qualified personnel available or easily mobilizable for a PMU assignment 
starting in the next 6–9 months? 
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12. Do you have the capacity to deploy a multidisciplinary team (e.g., project managers, 
technical engineers with experience in the nuclear sector decommissioning projects, 
procurement experts, commercial and contract management experts, etc.)? 

13. What is your typical mobilization timeline for long-term assignments of this nature? 

14. Are you able to mobilize a team in Ukraine on site? If not, what are the barriers?  

Section 5: Procurement and Contracting Considerations 
15. Are there any major challenges or risks you foresee in participating in a future tender 
for these services (e.g., contract terms, payment modalities, local registration requirements, 
limitations for site visits)? 

16. Would you consider participating in the tender as a sole bidder, lead partner in a 
consortium, or subcontractor? (Please elaborate.) 

Section 6: Feedback and Suggestions 
17. Will you be able to submit proposal over the summer period? 

18. Assuming the invitation for a single stage tender is published in August, how long would 
you need to prepare a tender? 
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